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Toronto, Ontario
M6H 1W3

10 MPR15 P43 Vending Permit #R55-2402801

April 15, 2010.

Pat Thornback

Acting Supervisor

Licensing Services

850 Coxwell Avenue, 3" Floor

Toronto, Ontario
M5G 1P5

Dear Pat,

I am writing to you today so that you can please bring my item back to East York
Community Council for reconsideration. I was not given the opportunity to speak at the
original meeting because I was not in the country at that time. I have been working at the
corner on James Street by Queen Street West since 1987. I have never had any problems
or complaints from anyone until 6 years ago when [ was approached by the Eaton Centre
Management. They asked me to move across the street but I refused because it was not in
my benefit to relocate. I have tried to find a suitable location but can not find one that is
acceptable to both the city and myself. I was approached by the Eaton Centre
Management years before any renovations were in the plans and feel as though I am
being bullied by the corporation because they have the funds available to do so. I am just
an individual hard working man who would like to secure his living and feel very
threatened with the current situation.

I appreciate your consideration in this matter.

Sincerely,

Nikolaos Smirnis

-



# APPENDIX_ >~
) Page_ ! of o>

2)2 Queen) ST W

|

VENDING  LocaTion)

¢



.
.
.

. g@
&f}%x
.




